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STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

FW: CERTIFIED MAIL STAMP.PDF

Sonnenshein, Jed <jsonnenshein@foxrothschild.com> Wed, May 29, 2019 at 4:15 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Here’s the certified mail receipt for the 2 applications.

Jed Sonnenshein

Fox Rothschild LLP
(303) 383-7675 - direct
jsonnenshein@foxrothschild.com

From: Rodriguez, Angie <AngieRodriguez@foxrothschild.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Sonnenshein, Jed <jsonnenshein@foxrothschild.com>
Subject: CERTIFIED MAIL STAMP.PDF

Angie Rodriguez

Legal Administrative Assistant

Fox Rothschild LLP

1225 17th Street

Suite 2200

Denver, CO 80202

(303) 383-7621 - direct

(303) 292-1300 - fax
AngieRodriguez@foxrothschild.com
www.foxrothschild.com

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you may not copy, disclose or use any contents in this
email. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at Fox Rothschild LLP by replying to
this email and delete the original and reply emails. Thank you.
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